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ADDENDUM NO. 1 FOR RFQ NO. RFQ052183: THERAPEUTIC 

TREATMENT DAY SERVICES FOR SEATTLE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 
This addendum shall become part of the contract documents and modifies the original 

documents for RFQ No. RFQ052183: Therapeutic Treatment Day Services for Seattle Public 

Schools. Please acknowledge this addendum in your response. Failure to do so may subject the 

proposer to disqualification. 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS: 

 

Question No. 1: Are we required to submit this RFQ to continue to provide instruction to SPS 

students? We are an NPA provider currently. 

 

Answer:  Existing students/clients will remain with firms through the end of their contracts. 

Once those contracts expire, firms not on the approved roster will not be considered for future 

work. Therefore, the District recommends firms wishing to be considered for work, submit 

qualifications for this RFQ. 

 

Question No. 2:  The terms in the RFQ description state the following: 

 
Do you expect there will be another RFQ for these types of services in the future? I ask 

because we responded to an RFQ in 2016 (RFQ07695) and 2019 (RFQ04979), and will 

respond to the RFQ this year. That gives the appearance that this is a recurring RFQ on a 2 to 

3-year cycle.  

 

I noticed that the amount of time provided to respond to the RFQ this year is like the RFQ in 

2019, which is significantly shorter than for the RFQ in 2016 and it is hard to respond to such a 

substantial request in about 3 weeks. If there is a future RFQ would you consider providing 

more time to respond? 

 

Answer:  As stated in the RFQ section 1.0 Introduction, paragraph three: 

“The roster will be in effect beginning approximately September 1, 2021. Agencies approved 

for the roster will not need to re-submit qualifications and will remain on the roster from year 

to year unless otherwise determined by the District. Please note that pre-qualified placement on 

the roster does not guarantee any specific amount of work, and in fact may not award any work 

at all.” 
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This will be a running roster, and firms will be able to submit qualifications in the future if they 

miss the deadline.  

RFQ07695; Private Placement Therapeutic Day Treatment is the current roster and will expire 

August 31, 2021. 

RFQ04979; Special Education Services for the Placement of Students into Non-Public 

Agencies for SPS is an ongoing roster. 

 

Question No. 3: I would like to request for an assistance in obtaining the copies of incumbent 

contractor’s existing contract (if any) and their rates for the following the RFP notice. 

 

Answer:  The agencies currently contracted for services are Overlake Specialty School, 

Northwest School of Innovative Learning, and Seneca. Each of these agencies have had 

ongoing contracts throughout the years this roster has been active. 

The total for these three contracts has between 1.2 and 2.1 million dollars per year and 25-40 

students have been served each year. 

 

Question No. 4: If there is a past/existing contract for this we would like to see the past 

contractor, awarded duration & amount of contract. 

 

Answer:  Please see the answer to Question No. 3. 

 

Question No. 5: We are already on the approved list of vendors for SPS as an NPA (non 

public agency). Is this an adjacent list, or completely separate? 

 

Answer:  The District’s RFQ04979: Special Education Services for the Placement of Students 

into Non-Public Agencies for SPS is an ongoing roster.  

 

Question No. 6: Could you tell us a little more about what is meant in this RFQ by therapeutic 

day treatment, or point us in the direction of some programs that are already on the vendor list? 

This would help us to identify if we are a good fit for this RFQ. For example, we don't provide 

psychiatric support and oversight, or medication management, as are noted in the RFQ. 

However we do provide school counseling services that can include weekly 1:1 meetings with 

a counselor and coordination of care with the student's private psychologist and psychiatrist. 

And, as I mentioned above, we are looking at subcontracting clinical psychology consultation. 

 

Answer:  Please see the list of services listed in 1.0 Introduction and in 5.0 Project Information. 

Please see the answer to Question No. 3 for a list of current providers of services. There is an 

RFQ for Specially Designed Instruction, Compensatory Education and Tutoring services which 

will be posted for solicitation soon. Agencies can apply for one or both RFQs. 

 

Question No. 7:  This is for the NPA schools, right? Is there any way to provide just individual 

staff for these types of positions? If so, would we apply? We will not have our own facility or 

be an NPA, hence why I ask! 

 

Answer:  Please see the answer to Question No. 5. Additionally, we have an existing roster for 

RFQ05790: Educational Staff Associate and DHH Staff: Evaluation, Case Management, and 
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Specially Designed Instruction for SPS which is an ongoing roster that may apply to your 

question. 

 

Question No. 8:  Who are your current contracted partners for these services? 

 

Answer: Please see the answer to Question No. 3.   

 

Question No. 9:  May we bid only on the related services (such as 1 v 1 IA’s, PT, OT and 

Speech Therapists) requested that will be operating under district oversight? 

 

Answer: That is not the intent of this RFQ. Please see the answer to Questions No. 5, 6 and 7. 
 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

 
Nancy Milgate 

Contracting Services Manager 


